

and 7 of this Act, the clerk of each circuit court shall submit to the Comptroller and the Chief Judge of the Court of Appeals, fiscal year 1992 budget estimates and related information as specified in § 2-504.1 of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article. The Chief Judge of the Court of Appeals may take the necessary steps to prepare the budget of the clerk of each circuit court for inclusion in the fiscal year 1992 State budget.

SECTION ~~4~~ 6. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, ~~except for the changes made to § 2-504 of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article by Section 1 of this Act,~~ the passage of this Act is contingent on the passage of either Chapter ~~___ (S.B. ___ S.B. 842) (01r2980) or (H.B. ___ H.B. 1367) (01r2452)~~ of the Acts of the General Assembly of 1990, a Constitutional Amendment, and its ratification by the voters of the State.

SECTION ~~5~~ 7. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, except for ~~the changes made to § 2-504 of the Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article by Section 1~~ Section 2 of this Act, this Act is not effective until rules are adopted by the Court of Appeals or July 1, 1991, whichever is sooner.

SECTION ~~6~~. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, pursuant to ~~Article III, Section 35 of the Constitution of Maryland, this Act may not be construed to extend or apply to the salary or compensation of the Clerks of Court in office on the effective date of this Act, but the provisions of this Act concerning the salary or compensation of the Clerks of Court shall take effect at the beginning of the next following term of office.~~

SECTION 8. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, subject to the provisions of Section 6 above, Section 2 of this Act shall take effect July 1, 1991.

SECTION ~~7~~ 9. AND BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, That, subject to the provisions of Sections ~~4, 5, and 6~~ 6, 7, and 8 above, this Act shall take effect July 1, 1990.

Approved May 29, 1990.

CHAPTER 516

(Senate Bill 858)

AN ACT concerning

Montgomery County Detention Center Loan of 1987

MC 118-90

FOR the purpose of amending Chapter 571 of the Acts of the General Assembly of 1987 to alter the purpose of the grant to the County Executive and County Council of Montgomery County ~~for from~~ the planning, design, reconstruction, and reequipping of an existing unit in the Montgomery County Detention Center ~~from for~~ use as a special management unit to ~~use as a medical unit~~ the design, renovation, and reequipping of the Montgomery County Detention Center.